



19

Dons Jensen, Lisbeth

Fra LinkedIn 2015, connections: 182

Research anthropologist, Eriksholm
Research Centre, Oticon A/S



Summary

Social anthropologist with experience in consultancy and market research in private enterprises. Specializing in health behavior and personal processes of change. Interested in ethnographic research and qualitative analysis in all sorts of social and health related topics.

Specialties:Lifestyle and identity processes, health care consumption, health behavior.

Experience

Research anthropologist, Eriksholm Research Centre
Oticon A/S
April 2011 – Present (3 years 10 months)



Analyst
Oticon A/S
October 2010 – March 2011 (6 months)
Market research and analysis with main focus on people with hearing difficulties. In-house consultancy and project management in marketing, communication and user oriented product development.

Student
Oticon A/S
August 2009 – November 2010 (1 year 4 months)
Qualitative Research and Analysis

Research Assistant
Copenhagen Institute for Futures Studies
October 2006 – August 2009 (2 years 11 months)

Research Assistant
Copenhagen Institute for Future Studies
2006 – 2009 (3 years)

Publications

Perceptions of adults with hearing impairment regarding the promotion of trust in hearing healthcare services delivery([Link](#))

International Journal of Audiology

September 29, 2014

Keywords: Trust, hearing healthcare, clinician patient relationship

Education

Københavns Universitet

Candidate, Social Anthropology

2002 – 2010